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Annual Report 2022

President’s Report

In November 2022, the 13 to be exact, it had been 70
years since Val Barnes, Nobby Clark, Bert Gowler, Roy
Hillard, Bill Humphries, Les Lewis and Bert Watson
came together at Bert’s home to discuss the idea of
forming a Sub-branch of the Returned Sailors, Soldiers
and Airmen’s Imperial League of Australia, and as this
report will show a lot can, and has happened in those
70 years.

Firstly, | would like to draw your attention to the final
words of the President’s speech at the Watsonia RSL
70t Anniversary celebration.

‘Today as we look back at the last decade and the
challenges it has presented to us, in particular the last
three years with Covid 19. May | say to you, stand up
and be proud, proud of your club, proud of your
contribution and remember OUR front doors are still
open — YOU never stopped, we never stopped’.

In addressing the President’s Report, one word has
constantly arisen - Change. In my report, you will find
that word in constant use, for which I make no apology.
Nor for the fact that my report consists of a series of
events, often with no apparent linking factor other
than that - constant change.

It is almost three years since Covid-19 changed our way
of life and Watsonia RSL’s way of doing business, a
business whose pathway was, at one stage closed.
Three years that has seen Watsonia RSL slowly but
steadily moving from that ‘closed’ status, to a limited
operating hours club, to where it now stands today - a
viable and open RSL club, holding its own, and looking
forward to the future, and the changes that it will bring
as we progress.

A future that owes much to you its loyal Members and
the wider community for their ongoing support, for not
only have the old Members returned, but we are
becoming more relevant and open to the Community
for their support, and therefore consequently our
membership has increased significantly.

This year has seen changes to the gaming ownership
model. The new model will bring forward further
changes to Veteran Welfare as well as financing that
welfare. We have introduced a new position within the
club, that of a Welfare Officer (Veteran and
Community) A position that will be managed by Anna
Dalakis, working in conjunction with Sharon
Armstrong, Watsonia RSL’s Welfare Care Co-ordinator.

Despite restrictions, | am proud to announce the
continuation of the Watsonia RSL Sub-branch School
Scholarship Program which once again has been a
highlight among the sixteen schools that participated
at the club on Remembrance Day. The grant now
encompasses an increased grant of $400 plus a
certificate and an engraved pen and USB set which is
presented to the student selected. This vyear’s
Remembrance Day presentation was, | am sad to say,
slightly marred by those students who because of
Covid could not attend. However, a special
presentation was made to those students at their
school during their school’s break up Service.

Volunteers have always been our strength, this year
has been no different, despite Covid limitations. Bill
Clow, Phil Pierce, Gary Higgs and the team of
Volunteers they lead, stepped up to the challenge,
which Bill’s report will show, and | believe met well.
There is a continuing need for Volunteers, the people
who work tirelessly behind the scenes, the people who
not only assist with appeals, but also with hospital
visits and welfare, to name only two of the areas where
they are needed.

As the North East Link progresses, we can expect to see
more changes being introduced. The effect on our local
area and how far it will go is still yet to be seen.
However, we have in the past, met change. It is the
intent of the Watsonia RSL Sub-branch Committee to
meet any such change and manage it into our business.
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President’s Report

Seventy years since Watsonia RSL opened; seventy
years that had seen a steady growth until the Covid-19
pandemic, and the restrictions that it placed on Clubs
in the last three years. But now as we end 2022, |
believe we can look to a new future, a future that
encompasses the redevelopment of our club, a
redevelopment that that was suspended in 2019. The
first stage of which is now expected to commence in
2023. May I, on behalf of the club’s Management and
Administration apologise for any inconvenience that
may be caused to Members at this time.

There are three groups | need to acknowledge.

The families of my Committee for their patience,
support and understanding of a very serious and
demanding job.

My Committee, for your patience and your teaching,
but above all for never forgetting why we are here. At
this point, | must include a special thanks to our
Treasurer John Inglis, whose financial acumen and
commitment has pushed the Club back to a stable
financial footing. There are times when a club is doing
well, meeting the challenges that times bring. But
Members must never forget a Committee must be
open to the club’s Members, Members wishing to be
involved, and wanting to contribute.

And, to Matt Guest and the team he leads. Our Staff,
who while working under the constant threat of the
unknown (and what it may just possibly bring) have
always displayed both a warm welcome to Members
and guests, and a commitment to the Club.

To you all - Thank You!

In concluding my Annual Report, | wish to pay a tribute
and our thanks to Jeff Mawkes, our Past President, who
with his Committee and his dedication led Watsonia
RSL through one of the darkest times in the Club’s
history. And, Trish Mawkes without whose help and
support he would have not been able to continue for as
long as he has.

Jeff and Trish - Thank You!

Bill Wyndham
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Treasurers Report; year to December 2022
2022 was a challenging year full of planned activities
and uncertainties.

We had a planin place to acquire the gaming floor from
Tabcorp and establish our own network with the other
larger RSL clubs in the state. This change was achieved
in August with little difficulties and is now running quite
successfully.

The change was made in line with the state
government’s latest ten-year licensing model. The first
payments for which the government agreed to delay to
give venues time to recover from the harsh business
conditions since the start of Covid 19.

Our delayed payment is due in May 2023. NB. we have
been making progressive accumulations to meet that
requirement and to get us to the catch-up point.

In addition, we began talks with the Bundoora Bowling
Centre with the knowledge that the RSL could not
continue to fund the high cost of supporting that club
and to ascertain what would be the best interests of
that club.

It became quite obvious that the bowling centre could
benefit substantially by again becoming a nongaming
standalone club where they can acquire grants from
government bodies to upgrade their facilities and place
them in a much better position for their future. The
transition has commenced, and we intend to continue
to be a sponsor to them in the future.

These changes will show a number of changes to the
balance sheets but let me assure you that it is going to
have our club in a sound position going forward. NB.
The bowling centre is a council owned property.

The support we provide to RSL Victoria has also been a
bone of contention during the last 6 months. They have
had a working party of club presidents devising a new
funding model which had significant increases to all
gaming venues. We strongly debated our case to have
a much lower amount levied and we have been
successful in that regard.

Our profitability over the year should be examined in
context, where we have enormous changes taking
place and that the club is in a very sound financial
position.

The Club’s operations saw a profit of $130,000. A major
contributor to this was a reduction in our lease
payments on the EGMs of $170,000 which was
negotiated as part of our plan to purchase the
equipment outright; this occurred in August at a capital
cost of $1,160,500 GST. Incl. The club balance sheet
shows this significant increase in the value of the
business.

The Building fund shows a loss of $71,985.29. This is a
remarkably good result as it is after the reduction of
book value assets of $350,849.56. This is after the
independent incorporation of the BBC where assets are
returned to their books.

John M. Inglis
Treasurer
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Secretary’s Report

The Club is thankfully once again returning to its
normal functioning now that the pandemic enforced
restrictions have been markedly reduced. We have
been most fortunate to be able to offer both ANZAC
and Remembrance Day observances without
restrictions this year; both of which were exceptionally
well attended.

Although trading has been difficult across the
hospitality sector, the Club included, we are slowly
gaining ground (see Treasurers report) through the
implementation of some tough economic strategies.
We are most fortunate to have a dedicated staff
complement that has supported the Clubs’ transition
from lockdowns to reopening.

This year has also seen the cost neutral implementation
of a new system of Corporate Governance. As
discussed at last years’ AGM, the additional role of
Senior Vice President has been implemented with the
aim allowing for in house training opportunities for
future development. Feedback to date has been that it
has been successful and there has been a new focus on
the Welfare aspect of the Club’s operations.

We also engaged closely with RSLVIC in terms of
economic management and invited their Business
Development team to conduct a review of our
operations. We wish to thank them for their time and
expertise in presenting their analysis of the Clubs’
functioning. There were no surprises in the report that
noted the Club is operating well within the fiscal
parameters of Clubs across the state.

The OH&S committee continued to highlight issues
over the past year that were addressed expeditiously,
and the Board thanks the team for their input and
assistance in providing a safe environment for
Members and Staff.

Several small upgrades were implemented over the
year including the area around the Cenotaph and front
of venue. Although there have been some minor
upgrades around the internal building there were no
major projects undertaken. As the club returns to
profitability, it will be time to look again at a significant
refurbishment of the infrastructure. We are unsure yet
as to the ramifications of how the works for the North
East Link and upgrade of Watsonia Town Center will
impact the Club. The Board will be cautious in
undertaking any upgrade until it is economically viable.

With the marked increase in the costs of power we are
thankful to our Treasurer for his work in facilitating the
installation of the solar panels that have been installed.
We trust over time this investment will markedly
reduce our ongoing costs and support the
Commonwealth Governments’ aim of reducing the
impact of climate change.

Although the management of Covid has been
significantly addressed we will continue to follow
medical and governmental advice to ensure that
Members and Staff are offered the safest environment
possible such that everyone is able to enjoy the Club
experience.

As there have been several well-publicised significant
data breaches in recent times we have been advised by
RSLVIC that Watsonia RSL is spending more funds to
ensure Members data security is safer than any other
club across Victoria. The Clubs IT operator advises data
is now stored in a safe environment so there is limited
access and that the data is encrypted.

RSLVIC has also gone to great lengths to ensure all data
storage and retention complies with Australian data
sovereignty guidelines by implementing a locally
hosted private closed system, not public cloud, for its
IGT Membership Rewards system.
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Secretary’s Report cont...

From a personal perspective | would like to convey my
thanks to both Jeff Mawkes and Jim Stephen for their
ongoing counselling and support whilst | undertake the
Secretary role.

In terms of membership there has been a small
reduction, as per the below chart, but given the
circumstances the Board wishes to thank Members for
their ongoing support.

Alan Robins
Secretary

Watsonia RSL YoY Membership
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Senior Vice President’s Report

Introduction:

The past year has been a period of learning, growth and
success for myself, and | am proud to be a part of the
Watsonia RSL Board, which have made significant
strides in achieving our mission and goals.

Our efforts have been focused on enhancing the
experience of our Members and expanding our
programs and services.

The Watsonia RSL has maintained its reputation as one
of the leading RSL’s and Licensed Clubs, by providing
Members with quality hospitality, entertainment, and
conviviality, whilst continuing to substantially
contribute to the well-being of Service persons and the
Watsonia community.

Highlights:
Member Experience: Being part of this wonderful
community and sharing the Members experience.

Programs and Services: With the leading support of
Sharon Armstrong, the RSL has introduced Member
support workshops.

Conclusion:
Overall, the past year has been a successful and
rewarding for me. | look forward to the upcoming year
and doing my best to support our wonderful
community.

Tony Fraser
Senior Vice President

Vice President’s Report

After spending thirty plus years on the Committee of
the Watsonia RSL Sub-branch, I still found being elected
to the position of Vice President a challenge. It is
amazing how much RSL experience | have gained from
the last 30 years of service.

So this is; rather than a list of what | have achieved, a
request to the Members of Watsonia RSL (especially
the younger and semi-retired) to come forward and
become involved in the operations of our club.

We all know the last three years have been tough on
the club, however we are back on track. A special

thanks to our loyal Membership.

So please, don’t stand back, step up and stand for the
Committee at the next Annual General Meeting.

Many of our Members will someday need the club and
the support it can offer them and their dependents.

If the club is to go forward, it needs new blood to step
up and meet the challenges. Think about it.

Phillip Peirce
Vice President
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FOUNDATION MEMB

S.H Watson
H.E Clark

H.S Comlett

L. Lewis

G. Armstrong OAM *
R. Macqueen *

J. Thompson *

L. Anderson *

J. Keirnan *

F. Collings *

8

D. Barnett
A. Davis
R.R Hillard

A. Humphreys

R. Hillard *
G. Burrows *
R. Stephen
J. Mawkes
B. Jones OAM

R. Butt *

* Deceased
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Roy Butt

Peter Burns

lan Robertson
Weston Seddon
Tony Turtle
Ron Weir

lan Anderson

Neville Spoor
Jeanette Donnelly
Kevin Shea
Vivienne Thompson
David Kerr

Phyllis Berick
Barbara Coleman

Brian Tanswell

Robert Dyson-Holland

Arleen Lannen

Annual Report 2022

2022 VALE LIST

Life Member

Service Member
Service Member

Service Member

Wayne Williamson
George Greenwood
Alan Crowther
Barrymore Ross

Alice Marriott

Service Member Joy Ellis

Service Member Tom Harper
Service Member Raymond Bowman
Christa Gurtler
Affiliate Member Joy Nevill
Affiliate Member John Blake
Affiliate Member Amalia Bonafede
Affiliate Member Beryl Clarke
Affiliate Member

Affiliate Member

Affiliate Member

Affiliate Member

Affiliate Member

Affiliate Member

Return to Contents

Social Member
Social Member
Social Member
Social Member
Social Member
Social Member
Social Member
Social Member
Social Member
Social Member
Social Member
Social Member

Social Member

'LEST WE FORGET
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Appeals Report
The Committee would like to thank all those
organisations that have helped with our Anzac and
Poppy Appeals.

Many organisations have allowed the RSL to have trays
of poppies and badges on display at their premises for
their customers to buy. These include several Watsonia
shops, some hotels and cafes along Plenty Road and
many local schools.

Thanks also goes to Soldiers from Simpson Barracks for
selling badges at city locations and the MCG. And the
Watsonia RSL could not go without thanking the
management of Flemington Racecourse for locating 13
trays around the racecourse on Anzac Day.

The Watsonia RSL is also very grateful to the
management of Plenty Valley Shopping Centre for their
continued support in providing an area for volunteers
to sell poppies and badges to customers of the
shopping center.

While the number of people who have volunteered to
help sell poppies and badges has declined over recent
years, the effort of the few volunteers who contributed
a large amount of their time is greatly appreciated.

Thank you to all those people who contributed. In
particular Betty, Josh & Angie, David, Kevin, Barry, Bev,
Gary, Jeff, Kathy, Jazz & her son, Lillian, Marion,
Melinda, Norm, Tom, Tony, Tracey, Tricia and Wendy.

To help provide sufficient welfare funding in 2023,
more volunteers are needed. Please contact the RSL if
you can assist.

Bill Clow
Appeals Officer

Totals for 2019

ANZAC $75,720.20
POPPY $43,368.20
TOTAL $119,088.40

Totals for 2020 (Affected by Covid-19)

ANZAC $2,408.00
POPPY $4,960.05
TOTAL $7,368.05

Totals for 2021 (Affected by Covid-19)

ANZAC $46,276.56
POPPY $17,247.90
TOTAL $63,524.46
Totals for 2022

ANZAC $53,804.59
POPPY $21,716.50
TOTAL $75,521.09
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General Manager’s Report
2022 was a year that showed a lot more promise and

consolidated our hospitality business offering. We
were all hoping of an uninterrupted business year and
it’s what we finally received. This was certainly chalk
and cheese compared to the previous two years.

Whilst the business started off slow with the patronage
numbers and vaccination rules still in place, it was great
to see the support offered by our Members and Visitors
to get the Watsonia RSL (WRSL) back on track. We
brought back activities at a conservative rate to make
sure that we were complying with the Victorian
Government Regulations and also to make sure we
were offering the safest environment to everyone.
Keeping everyone safe has been of utmost importance
through the COVID — 19 period.

A key business focus at the start of the year was to
make sure all our staff were engaged as early as
possible and to get them all back in our working
environment. We were rostering full compliments of
staff even if the business didn’t need it - | knew it would
be tough to find new staff with the hospitality industry
haemorrhaging. This was clearly an ongoing issue for
the whole of the year nationally. The managing,
recruitment and retention of staff will certainly be a
challenge for years to come. Please remember our
staff are our greatest asset.

The new Gaming ‘Ownership’ model certainly came
fast and was a priority to save for that one off payment.
The 16" of August was the date that Watsonia RSL
bought the Electronic Gaming Machines (EGM’s) and
we hope that it helps us to earn more so we can then
spend more in our Veteran Welfare Department.
Owning our own EGM’s gives us more flexibility to
upgrade when we need to without waiting on a
scheduled deployment calendar. There are also lower
daily fees to contend with.

The Catering Department under the guidance of
Chintha Weerasinghe (Head Chef) has excelled last
year with new flavours and specials being a real change
up for the Watsonia RSL. Chintha and his team have
been focussed on delivering a premium product for a
reasonable price, and if you have been eating here
lately you will testament to that. Product prices and
supply chain problems have been an ongoing issue for
the kitchen, and they have done a great job to keep the
pricing down under these external pressures. Not
unlike other venues, we have also had a number of
kitchen staff leave and are always upskilling more to
fulfill the business needs.

The WRSL entertainment is back and highly patronised.
This is a local focus for Members and community alike.
The fortnightly live bands and morning melodies are
close to standing room only. Other activities like
Thursday Bingo, Fitness classes, Day club and Carpet
bowls are also busy. Please remember that if you are
coming down to the activities please book as required
so you don’t miss out.

The lease for Bundoora RSL Bowling Centre (BBC) in
Cameron Parade, Bundoora with Banyule Council came
to an endin November. The Bundoora Bowling Club are
retaining the premises and have signed a lease with the
Banyule Council with the possibility that Bowls Victoria
might develop the site in conjunction with the State
Government and Banyule Council into a State Bowls
Centre. There will be a transition period that will take a
few months for WRSL to depart including training and
a final exit strategy to be worked through. The BBC
have been amalgamated with the WRSL since 2008 and
whilst the WRSL won't be officially amalgamated to the
bowls club we will still be offering help where needed.
| would like to thank John Roberts (President), BBC
Committee and the BBC Members for their loyal
support over the past 14 years. Also, a big thankyou to
Dyson Appleyard who was our long-term Greens
Keeper and was at the club for over 19 years.

Watsonia RSL Incorporating Bundoora RSL Bowling Centre
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General Manager’s Report cont...
The Watsonia RSL is still fully focussed on our Veteran

Services Department with this area being restructured
to assist with the ever-growing needs. To assist Sharon
Armstrong RSL Care Co-ordinator in our Veteran needs,
Anna Dalakis has been employed as Welfare Co-
Ordinator (Veteran and Community). We also have our
Senior Vice President training to become a Veterans
Advocate. With these changes the WRSL will be able to
offer more to the Veterans, their families and the local
community. Thank you for all your hard work.

Special thanks to our tireless Appeals Team. Without
their hard work the Appeals would not be the success
it is. Please remember we are always looking for
volunteers to help in the club. With the Appeals times
(April and November) always being a focus as well as
helping in our Welfare department. If you have time,
please come down and be part of this special team.

To the Management Team and staff lead by Steve Reid,
a big thank you. Without your tireless commitment and
work ethic we would not be the club we are today.
From the welcoming face of our business in Reception
to getting a ride home on our Courtesy bus, the
Members Services Team have excelled. Our back of
house team have also been outstanding and they have
been tasked with finding new efficiencies in our
business model moving forward. Our Bistro, Bar,
Function and Gaming Staff — thanks for your friendly
smile and excellent customer service. And finally
cheers to the Catering team for a job well done!

We will also be focussing on training and development
of all staff in the coming year including restructuring
the Management Team to cope with the new demands
of the business and to keep up to date with new
technologies. This will lead to a status of being an
employer of choice in hospitality within the local area.

A special mention goes to our Staff Member of the Year
2022, Sandra Johnson — Excellent initiative and Work
Commitment and leadership. Congratulations on a job
well done!

There are several future challenges, including the new
Watsonia Townsquare. We will be losing our car park
for approx. 4 months whilst a new one will be
developed in January 2024. We will also be contending
with the Northeast Link Project. | will be sending our
periodic information to keep our Members informed of
major changes. We will also be working through
strategies to get our Members to and from the WRSL
where needed, our courtesy bus will be paramount.
Once completed it will be fantastic for the Watsonia
area, we all just need to work through all the major
disruptions.

Renovations are now back on our Strategic Plan with
the WRSL Board working on the next solution. We will
be sending out another survey to the membership for
their thoughts on what is needed in the new layout. We
did this in 2019 but times have changed. Return on our
spend is still paramount so staging out a major
renovation will certainly be scheduled. This will keep
disruptions to our business to a minimum. With the
right renovation the WRSL will become more of a
market leader in the Northern Suburbs.

To our ever-loyal WRSL Members. Thanks for being
with us all the way. Thanks for being patient whilst we
are training staff. Thanks for supporting the club in
these different times. We would not be the club we are
without you.

Finally, to the WRSL Executive and Committee —
Thanks. We have a number of challenges still to come
but with your mentorship and support we will certainly
make it through. 2023 will be an exciting year of
planning for our next stage of the Watsonia RSL.

Matt Guest
General Manager

Watsonia RSL Incorporating Bundoora RSL Bowling Centre
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Angling Club Report
It was great to get a full year of activities in 2022
without being affected by dreaded Covid-19.

Our annual General Meeting was held on the 5%
February at 3 Curtis avenue, Watsonia. An election for
the Committee was not required as there were no
contested positions. Phillip Peirce remains President
with  Garry Plummer as Vice President, Greg
Humphreys Secretary, Laurie Connor Treasurer and the
Committee consists of Lindsay Greaves, Ken Fostineo,
Keith Gillatt, Gary Jacobs and Barry McMillin, and the
Judge Laurie Connor.

We went on nine trips for the year, four being
saltwater, five being freshwater. Our first trip was in
January, where we again went to Bemm River. A great
venue, and again plenty of fish were caught.

In February we travelled up to Bundalong, at the
junction of the Murray and Ovens Rivers. Plenty of
undersize fish were pulled in. One of our Members
thought that he had left his boat keys at home, so drove
into Yarrawonga to get the local Auto Electrician to
change the ignition switch. He left the boat and then
drove back to Bundalong and then found the boat key
sitting on the dashboard of his truck. He quickly rang
the Auto Electrician back to stop work on his boat;
luckily the bloke hadn’t started on it!

Port Albert was the destination for March; great for
fishing. And Lake Tyers was the destination for April;
another great place with quite a few fish going home
with us.

Nagambie was our trip for May. The very cold weather
was not ideal for fishing, only two legal fish were
caught. About seven or eight Murray Crays were pulled
in and then released.

August saw us head to the Western District near
Camperdown, to Lake Bullen Merri. Again, very cold
and no decent fish were caught.

In September we tried out new accommodation right
on the banks of Lake Nillahcootie. A great place to stay
and is owned by Benalla P-12 College. The weather was
horrendous with rain and extremely strong winds, so
not much fishing was done.

In October we hired a charter on Westernport Bay out
of Hastings. The Captain told us the snapper were not
on, so we went out after the whiting, and we got quite
a few. Everybody took home four or five each. Lunch
was provided by way of sausage sizzle with tea or
coffee.

Our last competition was in November at lake
Nillahcootie again. We struck out with the weather for
the second time; cold, wet, windy and not much
fishing. The day we left to come home, the sun come
up and hardly a breeze (typical).

All in all, it was a great year for our club, and we
thoroughly enjoyed all of our fishing trips. During the
year we ran three very successful Bunnings sausage
sizzles, March, July and November. All were held at
Bunnings Mill Park. A great fundraiser for us. | would
like to thank all the Members who helped.

During the cold months of June and July, we have a
break from fishing trips, but we engaged in other
activities to keep in contact. In June we held a ‘sinker
and rod’ making day. We put on a BBQ, had a great day
with a great turnout. In July we held our mid-year
General Meeting at the Bundoora Bowling Club. Lunch
and drinks were supplied. As well, our Vietnam
Veterans organized an overnight trip to visit the
Vietnam Veterans museum, at Phillip Island in the RSL
bus. We also visited a few other attractions, did a bit of
sightseeing and had dinner, and a night out at the
Phillip Island RSL.

In December we had a dinner at the Greensborough
Hotel with Members and their partners. A great night
enjoyed by all.

We picked up four new Members this year, I'm sure our
people have made them feel welcome.

| would like to thank the Committee and Members for
the help that | received this year, it was much
appreciated, also thank you to the RSL Committee for
their great support.

Phillip Peirce
President

Watsonia RSL Incorporating Bundoora RSL Bowling Centre
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Bundoora RSL Bowling Division’s Report

This is my eighth year as President of the Bundoora RSL
Bowling Centre, and we continue to grow as a club even
in these very different times. As we slowly slipped out
of COVID life at the club, we slowly returned to some
form of normalcy.

Our Greenkeeper (Dyson Appleyard) and his support
team are to be congratulated. The greens are always
presented well for pennant and our greens are
acknowledged as one of the best in the area. A special
acknowledgement to the Friday morning crew for their
tireless efforts. Glenn Harvey was awarded the Mick
Dimech Award for the Most Valuable Club Member.
Glenn is a very active member of the Friday Crew and
undertakes numerous other tasks at the club.

There are four sides playing mid-week pennant
(Tuesdays) and five sides fielded for Saturday Pennant.
We were able to continue the same number of teams
which is remarkable considering the impact of COVID.
Bundoora RSL Bowling Centre continues to remain the
strongest club in the local area however the Season has
been reduced from 18 down to 14 rounds.

The Club Singles were won by Mary Dineen and Dean
O’Neill, Mens Club Pairs were won by Jason Schwarzer
and Louie Cenagdzija and the Womens Club Pairs were
won by Karen Sheehan and Jan Harvey.

Through club raised funds, we have installed new
shade shelters on the west side of green 1. We have
also upgraded the score boards on green 1.

In conclusion | would like to thank Matt Guest and his
Staff for their assistance and support that they provide
throughout the bowls season. A special mention to
Kristy Eddington for her ongoing support and loyalty.

Thanks to our Welfare Officer, Heather Streeter for her
ongoing work in this area of club operations.

| acknowledge the advice and support that Jeff
Mawkes, Past President of the Watsonia RSL provides
to me in my role as President of the Bowling Division.
On behalf of our bowling club Members | acknowledge
the general support provided by the Watsonia RSL.

Special thanks also to all the Volunteers from the
Bowling Centre that provide their time and support, we
could not function without you.

The 2021/2022 Bowling Committee consists of Peter
Thomas, Peter Russell, Mick Tebbutt, Don McKenzie,
Jan Harvey, Glenn Harvey, Roger Holt and Doug Woods.

Also, a thank you to the Members who have supervised
the Can Bar this season.

Thank you to the generosity of our club Members for
supporting the Committees efforts in maintaining a
vibrant, friendly, and well-resourced club.

I sincerely thank Peter Thomas my Vice President, Peter
Russell our club Secretary and Don McKenzie our
Treasurer - all who do an enormous amount of work
around the club in their role as Members of the
Executive.

| thank my Committee and Members for their
continuing loyalty and tireless efforts in working
towards developing and managing the best bowls club
in the Diamond Valley area.

John Roberts

President
Bundoora RSL Bowling Centre
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Darts Report

2022 Summer Season

Watsonia RSL had five sides competing in the 2022
Summer Season with the Mustangs coming back after
a break. Reds 'A’ Grade finished fifth with four wins for
the season.

Blues ‘B’ Grade finished in fourth place with seven
wins. They played against RSL on Bell Stingers in the
Semi Finals and won 6-1. They then played against
Greensborough Blue Hogs in the Preliminary Final and
lost to them 6-2.

Purples ‘C’ Grade finished in fourth place with nine
wins. They played against Coburg Renegades in the
Semi Finals and lost 6-1. They then played against
Glenroy Odd Ones in the Preliminary Final and lost to
them 1-5.

Whites ‘C’ Grade finished fifth on the ladder with six
wins and the Mustangs ‘C’ Grade finished seventh on
the ladder with three wins.

In total there were 33 matches played over 15 weeks at
our club.

2022 Winter Season

Watsonia RSL had five sides competing in the 2022
Winter Season. ‘C’ Grade Finals were played at
Watsonia RSL. Reds 'A’ Grade finished fourth with eight
wins for the season. They played against Coburg Storm
in the Semi Finals and lost 6-4.

Blues ‘B’ Grade finished in fifth place with five wins.
Purples ‘C’ Grade finished in first place with eleven
wins. They played against Epping Younguns in the Semi
Finals and won 6-4 to go straight into the Grand Final.
They then once again played against Epping Younguns
in the Grand Final and won 6-4.

Whites ‘C’ Grade finished seventh on the ladder with
three wins, and Mustangs ‘C’ Grade finished eighth on
the ladder with two wins.

In total there were 36 matches played over fifteen
weeks at our club, plus four matches played over the
three weeks of the ‘C ‘ Grade finals.

General Information

The Diamond Valley Service Clubs Darts Association
Presentation Night for 2022 was held at Watsonia RSL
in July, with over 80 players from all clubs in the
competition in attendance.

Darts will be starting up again on February the 8" 2023.
All matches are played in the Function Room upstairs
every Wednesday Night. Matches start at 8pm. All
Members are welcome to come and watch.

We also have a practice every Monday Night in the
Members Bar from 7pm.

On behalf of the Watsonia RSL Darts Club, | would like
to thank Matt Guest and his staff for their help
throughout the year.

Lenore Mills
President
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Golf Report; Golden Oldie’s

The golfing season went well with the easing of COVID
-19 restrictions. This allowed a trip to Numurkah (early
March) which was looked forward to by Members. It
turned out to be a fantastic trip.

The club received sad news over several months with
three members passing away, all due to severe illness.
Jim Bowden a long-time member of our club RIP, Ken
Eastwood also a long-time member RIP. Neville Spoore
also passed in 2022. Neville was a Life Member of the
Golden Oldies. He earnt this honour for captaining the
club from 1990 - 2007 culminating with a trophy
dedicated in his name. Neville worked tirelessly for the
club, RIP.

Winners for the 2022 Golfing season were;

o Club Champion Bernie Macpherson
e Knock Out Champion Nick Rendina
e Putter of the Year Nick Rendina

e Aggregate Winner Greg McCall

Greg held off a strong field over the year to take overall
honours.

e Medal of Medallists (Neville Spoore trophy)
Greg McCall
Again, Greg was too strong.

The Golden Oldies would like to thank the RSL
Committee and Management as well as Staff for their
generosity and support over the 2022 season,
particularly with the Friday night Raffles and kind
hospitality assistance.

If any Members of the RSL would like to join the Golden
Oldies we would welcome all with open arms. They can
contact any Member of the Committee to do so.

Once again, many thanks for the kind support through
the 2022 season.
Merry Christmas and Happy New Year to All.

Neil Briggs
Secretary / Treasurer

Golf Report; Sunday Social
Season 2022 was a good one for the club all-round, a
few blips with the weather but overall, a good year.

Many thanks to the RSL and the staff for their excellent
help and service over the year.

Our winners for the year were;

e A Grade Champion R. DiMarko
e B Grade Champion C. Rogers

e C Grade Champion G. O’'Meara
e Knock out Champion  J. Inglis

Golden Putter, Golfer of the Year and the Mick
Deveson were all won by I. Robinson.

This is my last year as the Secretary of this great club.
We have come along way over the vyears, new

Members, new games and new venues.

Thank you to all the helpers that keep the club going as
smooth as it does.

Wayne Monohan
Secretary
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Pipes and Drums Report

The year started similar to the previous covid-affected
years, fortunately however this began to turn around
in late January and the band started seeing something
of a resurrection in terms of Members and their
enthusiasm for participation.

Our year commenced with practices at the Watsonia
Community Hall in Lambourne Road (hired from
Banyule City Council) as this provided us with the
opportunity to practice in the adjacent park while
daylight savings was with us. The acoustics in the hall
weren’t good but the good weather aided our
situation.

In about mid-February two competitions were
scheduled and, despite having an insufficient number
of Pipers to compete, we began working towards
them. We missed the first competition due to a lack
of numbers but prior to the second competition on 20
March, we managed to attract a couple of Pipers and
Drummers to come and ‘help’ us and get to the start
line in the 2022 Victorian Championships held at
Croydon. We were quite happy with our
performances and even happy to learn at the end of
the day that we had won the Drumming and the
overall Victorian Championship in grade 4B.

With that momentum behind us we pushed on into
the year with practices returning to the function room
at the RSL as the acoustics of the Watsonia
Community Hall were not conducive to the Pipes and
Drums. We had a community playout at Bunnings
Northland in early April and then looked forward to
Anzac Day on the horizon.

Anzac Day
Prior to Anzac Day we performed street marches for

the Epping and Werribee Parades respectively, and
also performed brackets back at each Sub-branch,
where we were adequately looked after by the Staff
and the Committee’s.

Anzac Day was quite a large day for the Band as we had
a few solo Pipers performing at different Dawn Services
around the area, and then the Band kicked off its day
with the Greensborough street Parade. We then
returned to Watsonia where we had a solo Drummer
lead the flag party to their positions prior to the street
March, and then the Band led the Parade. We also had
three Pipers play slow airs for the laying of the wreaths.
Due to time conflicts, we were again unable to march
in the City Street Parade. We were however treated to
some refreshments in the function room, thanks again.

We then had half of the Band split off for a
performance at the Anti-Tank Regiment in Moonee
Ponds prior to re-joining the rest of the band for our
much-anticipated return to Watsonia RSL to play in the
Members Bar before ‘Stand-To’. Once again, the band
had a great time performing for the club and its patrons
who were very supportive.

The Band conducted its AGM at the end of July. After
many years of tireless service, David Boyle stepped
down as Secretary. After serving as acting Secretary for
another four months it was decided that | step down as
President and step into the role of Secretary. David is
still serving the Band in his role as Pipe Sergeant. lan
Gray has stepped up into the role of President. All
other positions have stayed the same.

In August the Band was honoured to be invited to the
Lower Plenty Football Club to play for their Vietham
Veterans Day, which included wreath laying’s and
concluded with seedlings planted by Vicki Ward the
Member for Eltham.

The Band then competed in its second competition for
the year at the Ballarat Grammar School competition.
In very trying conditions, in which we lost a brand-new
gazebo (Ballarat is quite windy at the best of times) the
Band managed to record its second overall victory for
the year in 4B, which we were very happy about.
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Pipes and Drums Report cont...

In October the Band changed practice locations again.
We are now practicing at the Old Shire offices in
Heidelberg, which going into daylight savings should be
very beneficial as there is a large outdoor area for
Marching and Drill practice.

We were able to perform various playouts in the back
end of the year including our first Kyneton Daffodil
parade in 2 years, Surrey Hills Steam train event, Arilla
Retirement village yearly review and the Watsonia RSL
70" Birthday celebration. The 70™" Birthday celebration
performances were a real highlight for the Band as we
were able to play for all the people that have provided
great support to the Band for many vyears.
Congratulations to Matt Guest, the RSL Committee and
all Staff for putting on such a successful day.

We ended the year with another competition, this time
competing at the Daylesford Highland Gathering.
Although the Band played quite well and really enjoyed
the day, it did not place this time, which has left the
Band hungry for the upcoming 2023 competition
season.

The Band thanks the continued support from the
Watsonia RSL and we look forward to representing the
RSL in competitions, street marches and community
playouts in the coming year.

On behalf of the Band, we offer our best wishes for a
happy and healthy 2023.

James Ruffle
Secretary

Veteran Care Co-Ordinator’s Report

The aim of the RSL Care Coordinator is to ensure and
maintain the delivery of all essential support services
available.

To continue providing a service where Veterans’ needs
or requests for assistance can and will be provided for.

To always recognize their invaluable War Time Service
contribution and peace time involvement with our RSL
Sub-branches.

Our aged care service covers an area from Watsonia to
Epping and Ivanhoe to Whittlesea, includes all the Sub-
branches and aged care facilities (130 plus facilities) in
the Northern region.

Service outreach and referrals for support includes
medical centres, local councils, social workers,
hospitals, friends, and families.

Aged care issues are many, ranging from requests to
remain in the home with services such as personal care
and domestic assistance.

Further assistance given is financial advice. Available to
support their transition in to aged care facilities. Other
services provided for our Veterans is booking transport
for their appointments, organizing involvement in
social activities, and ensuring access to all services
offered by DVA and other service providers.

All our Veterans are offered support whether at home
or in aged care facility.

Our RSL Veteran Aged Care program (16 years since
inception) will always endeavour to maintain ongoing

support for all our Veterans and their families.

Sharon Armstrong
RSL Veteran Care Coordinator
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Ceremonial Report

Despite the lifting of many of the restrictions that
Covid-19 introduced, for the safety of our Members,
Visitors and others, Watsonia RSL Committee decided
to maintain some of the previous year’s restrictions.
Accordingly, many of the items you would expect to be
presented in this report as in the past prior to the
Covid-19 restrictions were not followed.

The cancellation of ANZAC and Remembrance Day
Services in Retirement Homes was again continued.

ANZAC Day 2022: Cherry Street

For safety and in regard to the age of many of those
attending, the restrictions from 2021 were continued.
To protect the inhabitants the Service was conducted
in the Estate itself.

ANZAC DAY 2022: Watsonia RSL

The Dawn Service while brief, was by no means
insignificant, owing much that it does to the continuing
commitment of the staff and the Members of the
Watsonia RSL.

While the 11 o’clock Service was shortened, it was by
no means insignificant either. To those attending,
including our speaker The Honorable Colin Brooks and
to members of the Community who chose to join in by
laying their wreaths, on behalf of the Watsonia RSL
Committee and members, thank you.

Remembrance Day 2022: Cherry Street

For safety, and in line with previous crowd restrictions,
particularly those affecting the Springthorpe Estate
residents, the Cherry Street Service was shortened to a
simple Service incorporating the laying of wreaths.

Remembrance Day 2022: Watsonia RSL

While many of the restrictions in place during the
ANZAC Day Service were relaxed, it was still necessary
to limit the Services duration, and closely maintain
distances between those present.

Rather than the normal recitals by guest speakers,
2022’s Service was again limited in content but with the
addition of the Honorable Colin Brooks MP, Speaker of
the Legislative Assembly, (Victoria) who read the
Memorial Valediction.

The success of Remembrance Day’s Service owes much
to those who quietly in the background, blocked traffic,
reminded those attending to maintain their distance,
and then helped clean up afterwards.

To our Staff, our Members and to the Victorian Police
and our “flower lady’ Trish Mawkes thank you all. Your
service and your commitment helped maintain the
dignity of the day.

The Watsonia RSL School Scholarships was after several
years of restrictions again held in the Club. At this point
may | again say thank you to The Honorable Colin
Brooks and Councilor Rick Garotti, who presented the
Certificates. Unfortunately, due to Covid and its effect
on our local schools, several of the receiving students
were unable to attend. In these cases, special
presentations were made at the schools concerned.
One such presentation being made by our President,
on the last day of the school year.

Tony Fraser

Senior Vice President
Ceremonial Officer
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Legacy Report
At long last we were able to have a normal meeting and
outings throughout the year.

JAN — Legacy House put on a High Tea.
FEB — A welcome back meeting.

MAR — We had Michele Henderson come and give us a
talk on exercises for the older ladies.

APR — No meeting due to Easter. Our ladies were able
to help Phil Pearce sell ANZAC Day badges at Plenty
Valley shops.

MAY — Was a delightful slide show of Kew Gardens in
England, by Paul Lucas.

JUN — No meeting because of Covid.
JUL — Our birthday luncheon at the Watsonia RSL.

AUG — Our guest speaker was unable to come, so we
had another meeting just talking amongst ourselves.

SEP — We had Alison, a widow from Afghan War talk
about her life now and how Legacy have helped her.

OCT — We had the Northern District of Legacy have our
combined luncheon here at Watsonia RSL, with about
80 plus ladies attend. It was pleasing to know that all
the ladies had a great day. Thank you to all the Staff at
Watsonia RSL.

NOV — Our AGM. Again we helped Bill with selling the
Remembrance Day badges at Plenty Valley shops.

DEC — Thirty ladies had a great day for our Christmas
luncheon in the presence of Legacy House CEO Kerry
Jenkye.

We welcome new Members. If interested, please ask
at the Reception desk of the Watsonia RSL.

Many thanks to all the staff of the RSL who help make
our meetings happen.

Lillian Smith
President

Pensions Report

Introduction: The past year has been a challenging one
for me as the in-training Pension Officer. | have had to
adjust my Employment, RSL commitments to
accommodate my Advocacy Training and Development
Program Studies and on the job training. | am proud to
report that | have successfully navigated the challenges
and made progress towards my goals. My efforts have
been focused on completing the set modules and
sitting in with David Price Greensborough RSL Pension
Officer. As well, insuring we strive to provide quality
service to our Members.

Highlights

Member Services: Watsonia RSL is excited to announce
the launch of our new Member support workshops
aimed at providing our valued Members with the tools
and resources they need to navigate the challenges of
everyday life.

As an organisation committed to supporting our
Members and the wider community, we recognise the
importance of providing a safe and inclusive space
where Members can access support and guidance on a
range of issues. Our Member support workshop will
offer a variety of resources, including mental health
support, financial guidance, and social connections, to
help our Members improve their overall well-being and
quality of life.

Whether you're looking for assistance with a personal
matter or simply want to connect with other Members,
we encourage you to join us for this exciting new
initiative.

The first workshop was held last October, having guest
speakers from Department of Veterans Affairs (DVA)
and Open Arms (Veterans and Families Counselling).
This was well received and saw about 20 Members
turning up.

The next workshop is in March and looks at dealing
with PTSD.
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Pensions Report cont...

Conclusion: Overall, the past year has been a
challenging but successful one for the pension
program of Watsonia RSL. Our focus on Member
services has allowed us to achieve our goals and set
the foundation for continued success in the future. |
am confident that with the dedication and hard work
of our staff and volunteers, we will continue to provide
quality service to our Members.

Tony Fraser
Senior Vice-President
Pension Officer

Social Club Report
The social club had some great days out in 2022.

Early in the year, our first trip was to see the Moulin
Rouge show at the Regent Theatre in the City. It was a
fabulous day, and thoroughly enjoyed by everyone.

In July we visited the Living Legends in Greenvale. It is
home to some of Australia’s most famous, retired
champion racehorses. Our morning started with a
Devonshire Tea in the Homestead, followed by a
guided tour visiting the racehorses in their paddocks.
We then had lunch at the West Meadows Tavern. Once
again, another great day.

We look forward to our outings in 2023 — first up, the
Four Pillars Distillery in early February.

If you're interested in attending any of our Social Club

events, be sure to keep your eye on the notice board in
the Members Lounge.
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Welfare and Charitable Report

Introduction: The past year has been a period of
growth and progress for the welfare and charitable
initiatives of Watsonia RSL. Our efforts have been
centered on providing support and assistance to
those in need within our community, as well as
building strong relationships with local organizations
and charities.

Highlights

Community Outreach: We have increased our
community outreach efforts, providing support and
assistance to those in need through food drives,
financial assistance, and other initiatives.

Partnerships: We have established partnerships with
local organizations and charities, allowing us to
maximize our impact and better serve those in need
within our community.

Fundraising: Our fundraising efforts have been
successful, allowing us to provide more resources
and support to those in need. We have also
increased our efforts to raise awareness of our
initiatives, resulting in increased donations and
support.

Thankyou: A big thank you to Sharon Armstrong
(Veteran and Aged Care Co-Ordinator) for her
continued efforts supporting our Veterans and
Members with their challenges and welfare. Sharon
has been an integral part of the successful running of
the Welfare department thus far and we appreciate
and acknowledge her expertise. Our Members are
very lucky to have her.

Conclusion: Overall, the past year has been a
successful one for the welfare and charitable
initiatives of Watsonia RSL. Our focus on community
outreach, partnerships, and fundraising has allowed
us to make a meaningful impact on the lives of those
in need and strengthen our community. | am proud
of the progress we have made and look forward to
continuing our efforts in the future.

Tony Fraser
Senior Vice-President

Wildflower Day Club Report

Day Club is up and running again now. Sadly, we lost
Members over the Covid years, but we are gaining new
ones each week.

Our exercises are extremely successful, and we have
been advised that the exercises are beneficial to our
Members.

The quizzes are well received and exercise our brains.
The catering for the lunches is superb, and the reduced
prices for the catering of the lunches are well received.
Thank you to our lovely chef — Chintha.

The Members are eagerly awaiting our first trip in so
long to the Puffing Billy on Monday 27" February 2023.

We are ever grateful to our Members for bringing and
buying goods for our monthly Trade Table, which helps
subsidise our trips and special lunches.

The atmosphere in the club rooms on Wednesdays is
one of friendship and happiness.

We have enjoyed 21 years of the Day Club and thank
the RSL for the opportunity to be able to continue, into
the future.

Finally, a tip to help you sleep- “Before bed open your
front door or window, breath in for the count of 5, then
slowly out for the count of 7, x5 times. Sleep”

Day Club is on every Wednesday, with a coffee and a
chat at 10.00am, lunch at 12.00pm and crazy games
from 1:00pm — 2:00pm.

Margaret Jorgensen
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Your Family Office

Committee's Report

WATSONIA RSL SUB BRANCH INC.
For the year ended 31 December 2022

Committee's Report

Your committee members submit the financial report of Watsonia Rsl Sub Branch Inc. for the financial year ended 31 December
2022,

Committee Members

Thie names of committee members throughout the year and at the date of this report are;

Committee Member  Position Appointed/Resigned Date

J, Mawkes President Resigned 29ch April 2022

B, Wyndham President Appointed 29th April 2022

B. Wyndham Vice President Resigned 29th April 2022

A. Fraser Senlor Vice President Appointed 27th March 2022
P. Peirce Vice President Appointed 27th March 2022
T Treasurer

A. Robins Secretary

M. Dennison Committes Member Resigned 10th October 2022
B. Clow Commitiee Member

R. Langley Committes Member

J. Roberts BC Committee Resigned 25th November 2022

Representative

Principal Activities

The principal activities of the association during the financial year were to operate a bar, bistro and gaming operation and to
provide for the sick, helpless, wounded, aged, disabled and needy among those who are serving or who have served in the
Australian Defence Forces, members of allied defence forces or their dependants.

Significant Changes

No significant changes in the nature of these activities occurred during the year.

Operating Result
The operating profit for the financial year amounted to 5130,348

Going Concern

This financial repart has been prepared on a going concern basis which contemplates continuity of normal business activities
and the realisation of assets and settlement of liabilities in the ardinary course of business. The ability of the association to
continue 1o operate as a going concern is dependent upan the ability of the association to generate sufficient cashflows from
operations to meet its llabilities. The members of the association believe that the going concemn assumption is appropriate.
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Signed in accordance with a resolution of the Members of the Committee an;

L
Bill Wyndham {President)

pate /7 /3 | 2 023

/ (F

hn Inglis (Treasurer)

vate /710312002 %

WATSONIA RSL SUB BRANCH INC WATSONIA RSL SUR BRANCH INC Pagedof 19



Return to Contents

KSR PARTNERS

Your Family Office

Statement of Comprehensive Income

WATSONIA RSL SUB BRANCH INC.
For the year ended 31 December 2022

2022 021
Income
Bar/Bottle Shop
Bar sales 2112850 1,230,903
Opening stock {70,991} {64,172}
Bar Purchases [801.217) {471,853)
Closing stock 76,550 70,991
Total Bar/Bottle Shop 1,317.012 TE5,8T0
Function & Events
Functions & Events 6,367 10,548
Function Purchases (23,486) (4,526}
Total Function & Events [17,119] 5,622
Gamirg
Gaming Revenue 6,521 680 4,420 836
Cost of Sales - Vanances {170
State gaming tax [2,019,257) {1,081,354)
Monitaring costs (85.478] {60,707)
GSP contract cost [Sweep] 133.284] {12,713}
Total Gaming 4,783,452 3,295,051
Hitchen
Opening Stock - Food 113,243 (16,191}
Food Sales 1,808,453 ATRATL
Food Purchases |68, 573) (327 088}
Kitchen direct costs (33344 (5,044}
Closing Stock - Food 30,695 13,243
Total Kitchen 1,202,993 542,440
Total Income 7,286,336 4,608,952
Other Income
Bank Interest Received 24,780 1
Bingo Income 65
Donations Recelved 1,500 B55
Gowvernment Granks 3,000 508,764
Heno Income &7,531 18,443
Members Subscriptions 27,065 38,696
Mizcellaneous Revenue 67,938 16,170
Room Hire B4 841 8,000
Supplier Rebates 54,TAR 39,605
TaB Ftem!nue: 17240 19,371
Warkcover Recoveries 543 5,608
Debt forgivenass BAE6TS
Jobkeeper 151,400

The accompanying netes form part of these financial statements. These statements should be read in conjunction with the attached

compilation report.
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1022 021
Gain / Loss on sale of non current asset (82,067)
Total Other Incomi 245,518 1,554,452
Expenditure

Employment Expenses
Annual Leave Provision 82,381 {33,234)
Leng Service Leave Provision 21,447 48,233
Other employes expenses ®6T6 A.107
Fayroll tax 127,686 89,067
Superanmiation contributions 262 580 195638
Unifarms 1879 5,041
Wages 2,631,613 2,002,863
Waorkcover 45,157 35,890
Total Employment Expenses 3,184,419 2,348,517

Depreciation & Amortisation
EGM Licences 250,858 205477
Amaortisation - Garming Machines 541,962 928,077
Total Depreciation & Amortisation 762,820 1,134,554

Finance Casts
Bank charges 29493 0,956
Bank interest Pakd 500
Finance Charges - Gaming Machines g 77,835
Total Finance Costs 29,493 99,081

Other Expenses
Advertising 5,148 4,101
Annual report 910 515
Audit fees 00 26,600
Bar Expenies 46445 30,299
Card Points Redeamed 25,053 1,709
Cleaning 124,596 luﬁ.l??
Committee/Member Expenses 25,747 s
Committee Honoriums 20,000 -
Computer expenses 125201 66431
Consultancy fees 3918 5,516
Depreciation 151,178 38,709
Denatiens £ 2,439
Electricity and gas 166,370 127 a8
Entertainment expenses 36,690 1,343
Freight and cartage 528 1,854
Employee FET Expenses 10,505
Game Machine Expenses 8073
General Expenses - BBC 25,004 28,670
Hire of plant and equipment 12,951
Insurance T4,775 6,768

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements, These statements should be read in conjunction with the attached

compllation repart,
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2022 2021
Legal costs 0373 2,316
Loyalty Awards Claim 50,224 29,330
Mennber Disgount 352,079 187,326
Permil & Licences 2,038
Other Non-Operating expenses 11,781 La e
Pest control 7,957 6860
Fostage 209 ]
Printing and stathonery 26,060 16,458
Professional fees 13,712 37993
Promotionsl Expenses 363,703 132 464
Rates and taxes 23,267 15,908
Rent 545455 510,000
Repairs and maintenance 189,548 131 868
Security costs 189,601 111,012
Staff training and wellare 39,508 16,047
State Revenue Dfice 218
Subscriptions 102,837 79,627
Subndi_sed. Entertainment - £,245
Telephone 13,858 18,808
Travelling expenses 4,725 12,6593
VCGLR Supenvision Charges 71,796 21,296
Waste disposal 31,730 24,108
Total Other Expenses 2,932,721 1,848,651
Welfare Expenses | Veteran and Community)
Waifare - Wages 194,954
Walfare - Subsidised Entertainmant 16,580
Welfare - Subsidised Food 130250
Welfare - Subsidised Room Hire 56,455
Welfare - Motor Vehicle 24852
Welfare - Utility Costs 57TL1
Wetlare - Donations 10517
Wellare- Superannuation 22,794
Total Welfare Expenses | Veteran and Community) 462,053
Total Expenditure 7,401,506 5,430,814
Current Year Surplus [ [Deficit) Before Adjustments 130,348 732,620
Retrospective Adjustments
Prior Year Adjustment {132,123
Total Retrospective Adjustments * {112,122}
Current Year Surplus / (Deficit) After Adjustments 130,348 844,742

The accompanying notes form part of these financial staterments. These statements should be read in conjunction with the attached
compilation report,
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As at 31 December 2022
HOTES 2022 031
Assets
Current Assets
Cash & Cash Equivalents 1622672 2,051,410
Trade and Other Receivahles 1012 35,354
Inventories 107,258 B4,235
Other Currént Assers 4 161,415 231,489
Total Current Assets 1,892,357 1,406,484
Non-Current Assets
Plant and Equipment & 1,569,021 121,535
Related Party Receivables 5 B3T.132 L,035,952
Intangioles 7 3,565,779 320,019
Right of Use Assets 11 - 541,962
Total Mon-Current Assets 5971932 2,019 508
Total Assets 7,864,260 4,425 996
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Trade and Other Payables 486,037 388,889
Deferred Income 18,998 13418
Provisions and Accruals ] 664,019 584,803
Lease Liabilties 12 388,726 160,555
Total Current Liabilities 1,557,779 1,747,705
Hon-Current Liabilities
Leans 13 3,487,871
Total Non-Current Liabilities 3,497,871
Total Liabilities 5,055,651 1,747,705
MNet Assets 2,806,639 1,678,291
Member's Funds
Current Year Surplus | (Deficit) 130,348 B44,T43
Retained Surplus at the beginning of the financial year 2678291 1,833,546
Total Member's Funds 2,808,639 2,678,291

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. These statements shiould be read in conjunction with the attached

compilation report.
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Statement of Changes in Equity

WATSONIA RSL SUB BRANCH INC.
For the year ended 31 December 2022

2022 2021
Equity
Opening Balance 2.6TB 291 1,833,548
Increases
Surplus [ (Deficit) lar the Period 130, 348 B44,743
Total Increases 130,348 Bas,T43
Total Equity 2,808,639 2,678,291

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements, These statements should be read In conjuisction with the attached
cofmpilation report.
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Statement of Cash Flows

WATSONIA RSL SUB BRANCH INC.
For the year ended 31 December 2022

1. Statement of Cash Flows

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash receipls from customers
Cash payments to suppliers and employees
Interest paid
Interest received
Finance costs

Net cash inflow [provided by from operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchas of fixed assels (Net of sales)
Loans to related parties

Met cash (outflow) from investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Lease Liability repayments

Met cash inflow from financing activities
het increase in cash held
Cash at beginning of financial year

Cash at end of financial year

Return to Contents

KSR PARTNERS

2022

11,761,252
(10,340,062}
{218)

2,780

1,423,752

(1,679481)
198,860

(1,480,621)

(371,869)
(371,869)

{428,738)
2,051,410

1,622,672

Your Family Office

2021

8,952,073
(6,650,883
{504

1

2,300,691

133,202
{75,838)
54,366

{1,321,657]
(1,321,687)

1,023,370
1,018,040

2,051,410

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. These siatements should be read in conjunction with the attached

compilation repot

WATSONM 5L SUE BRANCH INC WATEONW RSL SUB BRANCH IHC

Page 100l 10



Return to Contents

KSR PARTNERS

Your Family Office

Notes to the Financial Statements

WATSONIA RSL SUB BRANCH INC.
For the year ended 31 December 2022

1. Basis of Preparation

The committes has determined that the'incorporated association is not a reporting entity because there are no users dependent
an general purpose financial statements. The financial report is a special purpose financial report which has been prepared in
arder Lo satisfy the financial reporting requirements of the Australion Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012,

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with following Australian Accounting Standards: A458101:
Presentation of financiol statements, AASE 107: Statement of Cash Flows, AASE 108: Accounting polictes, Changes In Accounting
Estimotes and Errors, AASE 1031: Moteriality, AASE 1048 Interpretation of Stondords and AASE 1054: Austrolion Additional
Disclpsires.

The financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis and are based on historical cost and do not take into account
changing money values except where specificatly stated,

2. statement of significant accounting policies

The accounting palicies set out below have been applied consistently to all periods presented in these financial statements
excepl where otherwise stated.

Revenue and Other Income
Ravenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable;

Gaming revenue is the net amount received after deducing the difference between gaming wins and losses. Gaming revenue is
recognised ar a paint in time, which ccours on the outcome of the game in question.

Revenue from sales of food and beverages is recognised at a pointin time, being when goods are provided to a customer.
Interest revenue is recognised using the effective interest method,

Grant and donation income is recognised when the entity obtaing control over the funds, which is generally at the time of
receipt.

f conditions are attached to the grant that must be satisfied before the association is eligible to reéceive the contribution,
recognition of the grant as revenue will be deferred until those conditions are satisfied.

All revenue is stated net of the amount of goods and services tax,

Income Tax

The Association is exempt fromincame tax under Division 50 of the Income Tax Assessment Act 1297,

Goods and Services Tax (GST)

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST, except where the amount of GST incurred is not
recoverable from the Australian Taxation Office (AT0), Receivables and payables are stated inclusive of the amount of G51
receivable or payable, The net amount of GST recoverable from, or payable to, the ATO is included with other receivables or
payables in theassets and liabilities statement,

Cash on Hand

Cash on hand includes cash on hand and deposits held at call with banks.

These notes should be read in conjunction with the attached compilation report
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Plant and Equipment (PPE)

Furniture and fitlings are carried at cost less, where applicable, any accumulated depreciation.
Gaming equipment are carried at cost less, where applicable, any accemulated depreciation,

The depreciable amount of all PPE is depreciated over the useful lives of the assets to the association commencing from the
time the asset is held ready for use.

Financial Assets

Investments in financial assets are initially recognised at cost, which includes transaction costs, and are subseguently measured
al fair value, which is equivalent to their market bid price at the end of the reporting period. Movements in fair value are
recognised through an equity reéserve.

Impairment of Assets

At the end of each reporting period, the commiittee reviews the carmying amounts of its tangible and intangible assets to
deterrmine whether there is any indication that those assels have been impaired. If such an indication exists, an impairment test
is carmed out on the asset by comparing the recoverable amount of the asset, being the higher of the asset’s fair value less costs
to sell and value in use, to the asset's carrying amount, Any excess of the asset's carrying amount over its recoverable amount is
recognised in the income and expenditure statement.

Accounts Payable and Other Payables

Accounts payable and other payables represent the liability cutstanding at the end of the reporting period for goods and
services received by the association during the reporting period that remain unpaid. The balance is recopnised as a current
liability.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the association has a legal or constructive obligation, as 2 result of past events, forwhich it is
probable that an outflow of economic benefits will result and that outflow can be reliably measured, Provisions are measurad at
the best estimate of the armounts required to settle the obligation at the end of the reporting period.

Employee Provisions

Provision is made for the assaciation's liability for employee benefits arising from services renderedby employees to the end of
the reporting period. Employee provisions have been measured at theamounts expected to be paid when the liability is settled.

Electronic Gaming Machine (EGM) Entitlements

EGM entitlements for the 2012 arrangements are fully paid. New EGM Licence entitlement far $3,651,969.84 over 10 years
commenced 31 August 2022. A balance of $184,008.50 from the 2012 arrangement was used as an Initial offset leaving a balance
of 53,497, 871.34 to be repaid by 31/08/2029. With the first repayment to commence from 31/08/2023.

These notes should be read in conjunction with the attached compilation report.
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Leases

At the lease commencement, the Company recognises a right-of-use asset and associated lease liability for the lease term, The
lease term includes extension periods where the Company believes it is reasonably certain that the option will be exercised.

The right-of-use assel is measured using the cost madel where cost on initial recognition comprises of the lease liability, initial

direct costs, prepaid lease payments, estimated cost of removal and restaration less any lease incentives recelved.

The right-of-use assel is depreciated over the lease term an a straight-line basis and assessed far impairment in accordance with
the impairment of assets accounting policy. The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the remaining lease
payments at the commencement of the lease, The discount rate is the rate implicit in the lease, however where this cannot be
readily determined then the Company's incremental borrowing rate is used.

Subsequent to initial recognition, the lease liability is measured at amartised cost using the effective interest rate methad. The
lease liability is remeasured whether there is a lease madification or change in estimate of the lease term,

Related Party Loans

Transactions between related parties are on normal commercial terms and conditions no more favourable than those available
to other parties unless otherwise stated.

The following transactions occurred with related parties:

- Watsonia Patriotic Building $200,000 repayment received

- Watsonia Patrictic Building $9,382.50 Insurance repayment initially paid by RSL Building

- Watsonia Patriotic Building (512,203.52) Fixed Asset purchases paid by RSL Sub on behalf of RSL Building
- Watsonia Patriotic Welfare 51,680 repayment received

The loan batween Watsonia Patriotic Buflding Fund and the Watsonia R5L Sub Branch is an unseécured, non-finterest bearing
|oan with no repayment terms,

The loan between Watsonia Patriotic Welfare Fund and the Watsonia RSL Sub Branch is an unsecured, non-interest bearing loan
with no repayment terms,

Asset Finance Loans

The asset finance loan is for the purchase of the SRO Gaming Licences that are non interest bearing. The loan is to be repaid over
@ term of 5 years at a repavment of 5124,929.24 per month.

These notes should be read in conjunction with the attached compilation repart,
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2023 2021
2. Cash on Hand
Bank accounts/{overdraft}
ANE - Accumuiation - TIETS 401,441 900,279
ANZ - CapexGaming - T1166 80,000
ANZ - Club - 71078 261,450 136,056
ANZ - Deposit - 71211 7,148 3,081
ANZ - Prize Pool Wats - 71334 15,410 30,880
ANZ- Social Fund - TLE2B 4,693 3,135
ANZ - S1aHf Entitlements - 98708 315,786 250,001
ANZ-TGS5-T1414 50,392 126,125
ANZ -WGCCC - 71596 197,424 305,219
Total Bank accounts/|overdraft) 1,337,741 1,854,775
Cash floats
Cashon hand 284930 196,634
Total Cash floats 284,930 196,634
Total Cash on Hand 1,621,672 2,051,410
20x2 2021
3. Trade and Other Receivables
Trade Receivables
Trade Dablors 102 20,721
Other Receivables
Other Debtors - 18,633
Total Other Receivables 18,633
Total Trade and Other Receivahles 1,012 39,354
2022 021
4. Other Current Assets
Bond - Gambling Licences Default 1,243 1249
Ciubd Clearing Accounits 103,554 152,851
Jackpat Poal {6,683) 75,177
Prepayment 63,083 -
Tabcorp Security Deposit 2217 2312
Total Other Current Assets 161,415 231,489

These notes should be read in conjunction with the attached compilation repart.
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2022 2021
5. Related Party Loans
Non Current Assets
Loans to Watsonia RSL Patriotic Bullding Fund B3R ALZ 1,033,582
Loans to Watsomia RSL Patriotic Wellare Fund T20 2400
Total Related Party Loans B3T,132 1,035,951
022 2021
6. Plant & Equipment
Furniture & fittings 234,067 177,047
Accumulated Depreciation - Furniture & filtings (95.315) {55,511}
Gaming Equipment alt cost 1,537,630
Accumylated Depreciation - Gaming Equipment {103,391)
Total Plant & Equipment 1,569,021 121,535
2022 2021
7. Intangibles
Other Intangibles
Keno licence fees 5,000 5,000
Gaming auction enbitlements 2013 - 2055329
Less: Accumulated Amorisation 2012 . (1,927,539}
Gaming auction entitlements 2032 3,681,970
Less - Accumulated Amaortisation 2022 (123 055
SRO Electronic Gaming Licences . 14,092
Website Cost 6,439 6H39
Accumulated Dapraciation - Wabsite costs [4,961) (3,709)
Total Intangibles 3,565,719 320,019
2022 2021
8. Trade & Other Payables
Trade Payables 211,531 247842
Other Payables
ANZ Business One Visa = 441
G&T payable 166,172 fiB,901
PAYG withhalding tax payable 47,584 38,961
Payroll Tax payable - {2.503)
Superannuation payable 27 548 28,864
Tabcorp Trust monies 6382 5,362
Taotal Other Payables 247,786 141,047
Total Trade & Other Payables 459,317 388,889

These notes should be read in conjunction with the attached compilation repart.
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2022 2021
9. Deferred Income
Other Deferred Income
Social Club money held 5910 5210
Revenue n Advance 13,088 7,508
Total Deferred Income 18,998 13,418
2022 2021
10, Provisions and Accruals
Provisions
Accrued charges 41,589 2TL077
Provision for Annual Leave 185,804 102,736
Provision for Long Service Leave 213,113 192,560
Provision - VOGLR Charges 13414 18,440
Total Provisions and Accruals 664,015 584,803
2032 021
11. Right of Use Assets
Non-Current Assets
Right of use of Gaming Machines 5,780,992
Less Accumulated Amortisation [9,248,030)
Total Right of Use Assets - 541,962
w3z 2021
12. Lease Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Lizase Liability of Gaming Machines 388,726 TBO, 545
Total Lease Liabilities 1BE,T26 TE0,585
03z 021
13, Loans
5SRO Electronic Gaming Licences - Non Current (3.497.871) £
Total Loans [3,487,871) .

Thest notes should be read in conjunction with the attached compilation repart.
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Financial declaration for the Committee members

WATSONIA RSL SUB BRANCH INC.
For the year ended 31 December 2022

per sectiené0. 15 of the Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Regulotion2013
The Committee members declare that in the Committee members' opinion:

[a) there are reasonable grounds to believe that the registered entity is able to pay all of its debts, as and when they become
due and payable; and

(k) the financial statements and notes satishy the requirements of the Australion Chorities and Net-for-prafits Commission Act
2012,

Signed in accordance with subsection 60.15(2) of the Australion Charities and Not-for-profit Commussion Regulotion 2013,

&M/@ML

Bill Wyndham

Treasurer,

Johninglis

Date of signing: f ﬁf)_;.-' .2(:}_3
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ACCOUNTANTS gnd ADVISORS

Independent Audit Report
To the Members of Watsonia RSL Sub-Branch Inc

Report on the Audit of the Financial Report
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial report, being a special purpose financial report, of Watsonia RSL
Sub-Branch Inc ("the Sub Branch™), which comprises the stalement of financial positicn as at 31 December 2022,
the statement of surplus or deficit and other comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the
statement of cash flows for the year then ended and notes lo the financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies, and the Committee’s declaration.

In our opinion the financial repart of the Sub Branch is properly drawn up, including:
a. giving a true and fair view of the Sub Branch’s financial position as at 31 December 2022 and of is
financial performance for the year ended; and
b. complying with Australian Accounting Standards to the extent described in Note 1 and with the
Associations Incorporation Reform Act 2012 and Division 60 of the Australian Charities and Mot-for-
Profits Cammission Act 2012 (ACNC Act).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Ausiralian Audiling Standards. Our responsibility under those
standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report section of
our report. We are independent of the Sub Branch in accordance with the ethical requirements of the Accounting
Professional and Ethical Standards Board's APES 110 Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the Code)
that are relevant to our audit of the financial report in Australia. We have also fulfilled our other responsibilities in
accordance with the Code.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provida a basis for our audit
apinian,

Emphasis of Matter — Basis of Accounting

Without medifying our opinion, we draw atlention to Note 1 of the financial report, which describes the basis of
accounting. The financial reporl has been prepared for distribulion to members for the purpose of fulfilling the
Committee’s financial reporting responsibilities under the Associations Incorporation Reform Act 2012 and the
ACNC Act. As a result, the financial report may nol be suilable for another purpose.

Committee's Responsibifity for the Financial Report

The Committee of the Sub Branch is responsible for the preparation of the financial report that gives a true and
fair view and have determined thal the basis of preparation described in Mote 1 to the financial report is
appropriate to meet the requirements of the Associations Incorporation Reform Act 2012 and the ACNC Acl. The
Committee’s responsibility also includes establishing and maintaining internal controls relevant to the praparation
and fair presentation of the financial report that is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or emor.

In preparing the financial report, the Committee is responsible for assessing the Sub Branch's ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis
of accounting unless the Committes either intends to liquidate the Sub Branch or lo cease operations, or have
no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Sub Branch's financial reporting process.

Stannards Accountants and Advisors Pty Ltd
AN, OD& BST 441

Fostal: PO Bax 581, South Yarra, Vic 3141
Level 1, 60 Toorak Road, South Yarra, Vie 3141
Tel: (03} 9BE67 4433 Fax: (03) 9867 5118
Email: advisors@stannards.com.au

Stannards.com.au ]iln'l‘nﬂ.-‘. TI.'-irL:-ann CA

Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation
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Independent Audit Report
To the Members of Watsonia RSL Sub-Branch Inc {cont'd)

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report

Our objeclives are lo oblain reasonable assurance aboul whether the financial report as a whole is free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducled in accordance
with Australian- Auditing Standards will always detect 2 malerial misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered matenal if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expecled to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of this financial report,

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial report 15 located at the Auditing and
Assurance Slandards Board websile at: hitip:/(www. auasb.gov.au/Home.aspx. This description forms parl of our
auditor's report.

Stannards Accountants and Advisors

T

T,

._ffl
James Dickson
Partner
Date;
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Compilation Report

WATSONIA RSL SUB BRANCH INC.
For the year ended 31 December 2022

Compilation report to Watsonia RSL Sub Branch Inc.

We have compiled the accompanying special purpose financial statements of Watsonia RSL Sub Branch INC.,, which comprise of
the assets and liabilities statement as at 31 December 2022, the income and expenditure statement, statement of changes in
equity, a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes, The specific purpose for which the special
purpnse financial statements have bean prepared is set out in Note 1.

The Responsibility of the Committee

The committee of Watsania RSL Sub Branch INC. are solely responsible for the information contained in the special purpose
financial statements, the reliability, accuracy and completeness of the infarmation and for the determination that the basis of
accounting used is appropriate to meet their needs and far the purpose that financial statements were prepared.

Our Responsibility

On the basis of information provided by the committee we have compiled the accompanying special purpose financial
statements in accordance with the basis of 2ccounting as described in Note 1 to the financial statements and APES 315
Compitation ef Fingncial Information,

We have applied our expertise in accounting and financial reporting to compile these financial statements in accordance with
the Basis of accounting deseribed in Mote 1 to the financial statements. We have complied with the relevant ethical
requirements of APES 110 Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants.

Assurance Disclaimer

Since a compilation engagement is not an assurance engagement, we aré not required to verify the reliability, accuracy or
completengss of the information provided to us by management to compile these financial statements. Accordingly, we do not
express anaudit opinion or a review conclusion on these financial statements,

The special purpose financial statements were compiled exclusively for the benefit of the directors who are responsible for the
reliability, accuracy and completeness of the infermation used to compile them. We do not accept responsibility for the contents
of the special purpose financial statements.

KSR Partners Pty Ltd

1 Quley Road, Hawthorn VIC 3122

Dated: 27 February 2033
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WATSONIA RSL SUB-BRANCH
PATRIOTIC FUND

WATSONIA RSL SUB-BRANCH PATRIOTIC FUND
ABN 28 790 076 403
For the year ended 31 December 2022

Prepared by KSR Partners
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WATSONIA RSL SUB-BRANCH PATRIOTIC FUND
For the year ended 31 December 2022
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02 203

Income

Renl Reveived 545,455 510,000

InCerest [ncome 5,668

tnsurange Proceads 11,652

Loss on Saleof Nor-Current Assets {350,844

Total Income 111,924 510,000
Expenditure

Bank Charges 1 [18)

Depreciation 166,400 el

Professional Fees Expenss 5,450 BET4

Repairs & Malnenante Expense 2,385 ER L

Buitding insurance 74,307

Uther W & L Expenses a0 158

Veteran hame maintenance 5517 B33

Donations 4007 19

Total Expenditure 183,910 365,123
Current Year Surplus / (Deficit) {71,985) 144,877
The accompanying netes form part of these financial stalements. These staterments should be read in conjunction with the aitached
compilaticn report,
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As at 31 December 2022
HOTES oz F{ra |
Assets
Current Assets
Cazh at Bank and Cash on hard 2 Ban, 733 570,643
Trade and Othir Hecsvables 3,080 3,080
Uther Current Assets o o S
Loan - Wetsanis RSL Agency 3,754 3,754
Total Othor Current Assols 3,764 3,764
Tatal Current Assats BAT BTE 577487
Mon-Current Assets
Plant and Equipment, Vehcies 4 552,358 653,908
Land & Suildings 5 8,680,725 10,120,472
Total Mon-Current Assets 10,233,084 10,774,350
Total Assets 11,080,663 11,351,867
Liabilities -
Current Liabilities
G51 Payable 10,333 12,375
Total Current Liabifities 10,333 12,375
Non-Current Liabilities
Related Party Loans B R36,417 1.033,531
Total Non-Current Liabilities 836,411 1,033,541
Total Liabilities 846,745 1,045,958
Met Assets 10,233,917 10,305,932
Member's Funds
Capital Resarve T.477,90% T 545,854
Resprses 2.756,005 2.756,008
Total Member's Funds 10,233,517 10,305,902

The accompanying notes form part of these finangial staterments. These statements should be read in conjinction with the attached

eompilation raport
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o 1
Equity

Cpeniing Balanie 10,305 502 10,161,025

Incraases
Surplus/(Loss) [71,985] 140,877
Total Increases (71,98%] 123 8717
Tetal Equity 10,233,717 10,305,902
WATSOME REL SUA BRANCH PATRIOTIC FUND  WATSOKMRSL SUB.BRAMCH PATHIITIC FUND Page s afls
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Statement of Cash Flows

WATSONIA RSL SUB-BRANCH PATRIOTIC FUND
For the year ended 31 December 2022

2022
4
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash receipts from customerns 537,104
Cash payments to suppliers {19,351}
Interest received 5668
Met cash inflow from operating activities 543,221
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Praperty, Piant and equipment acquired - Net of Sales {75,952)
Net cash [outflow) from investing activities [75,952)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Cash flows from related party lpans (197,179)
Net cash [outflow] from financing activities {197,179}
Net increass in cash held 270,086
Cash at heginning of financial year 570,643
Cash at end of financial year 840,733

Your Family Office

2031

SL0,000

{85,832}

424,168

(164,901)

(164,401)

(138,9501
{138,950}

126,617
445,526

570,643

The sxcompanyng notes form par of these financial statemnents, These statements should be read in conjanction with the attachad

compilation repon

WATZON A RGL SUB-BRANCH FATRIOTIC FUND

WATSOHIA REL SUB-BFRANCH PATHEX T FUND
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Notes to the Financial Statements

WATSONIA RSL SUB-BRANCH PATRIOTIC FUND
For the year ended 31 December 2022

SUMMARY OF SIGMIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1, Basis of preparation

The committée has determined that the incorporated associationis not a reparting entity bécause there are no users dependent
on general purpose financial statements. The financial report is a special purpose financial report which has been prepared in
order to satisfy the financial reperting requirements of the Austrolion Charities and Not-for-profits Commirssion Act 2012

Thess financial staloments have been prepared in accordance with fallowing Australian Accounting Standards; ASSB101:
Presentation of fnonciel statements, AMSE 107: Stotement of Cosh Flows, AASE 108; Accounting policies, Changes i Accounting
Estimates and Errors, AASE 1031 Motenality, AASE 1048 nterpretotion of Standards amd AASE 1054: Australion Additiaral
Disclosires,

The financial statements have Deen prepared on an accruzl basis and 2re based on historical cost and do not take Into account
changing mongy values except where specifically staved,

2. Statement of significant accounting policies

The accounting policies set out betow have been applied consistently to all perfods presented in these financial statements
excepl whare othensdse stated,

Income Tax

The fund iz-exempt from income tax under Divigion 50 of the Income Tax Assgssment Act 1997,

Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE), Moter Vehicles

Office eguipment are carried at cost kess, whera applicable, any accumulated depreciation.

Motor Vehicles are carried at cost bess, where applicable, any sccumulated depreciation.

Thie depreciable amount of all PPE is depreciated over the useful fves of the assets to the association cammencing from the
tima the asset is held ready for use,

Leasehold improvements are amortised over the shorter of either the unexpired period of the leage or the astimated useful lives
of the Improvements.

Cash at Bank and Cash on Hand

Cazh on hard includes cash on hand and deposits held at call with banks.

Thaese notes shopld be read in conjunction with the attached compdation fepart,

WATEDKIA FEL SUB BRANDH PATRIQTHC FUND WATSOMIA REL SUB-BRANCH PATRIDTIT FUND Pape 7ol 12
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Revenue and Other Income

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable.
Interest revenue is recopnised using the effective interest method,

Grant and donation income is recegnised when the entity obtains control over the funds, which is generally at the time of
recetpt.

If conditions are attached to the grant that must be satisfied before the association is eligible ta recelve the contribution,
recognition of the grant as revenue will be deferred until those conditions 2re satisfizd,

All revenue 15 stated net of the amount of goods and senvices tac

Leases

Leasas of PPE, where substantially all the risks and benefits incidental to the ownership of the asset (but not the legal
ownership) are transferred te the association, are classified as finance leases.

Firarce leases are capitalised by recording an assel and a lability al the lower of the amounts equal to the Tair value of the
leased property or the presant value of the minimum |gase payments, including any guaranteed residual values, Lease
payments are allocated between the reduction of the lease lability and the lease Interest expense for that period.,

Leased assels are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the sherter of thelr estimated useful lives or the lease term.

Goods and Services Tax (G5T)

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST, except whiere the amount of GST incurred is not
recoverable from the Australian Taxation Office [ATO), Receivables and payables are stated inclusive of the amount of GST
receivahie or payahle. The net amaunt of G5T recoverahle from, or payakle to, the ATO is included with other receivables or
payables in theassets and lfabilities statement,

Related Party Loans

Transactions between related parties are on normal commercial terms and conditiens ne more laveurable than thase available
to other parties unless othersdse stated.

The lpllowang transactions occurred with related parties:
~ Watsonia RSL Sub Branch Inc (200,000} repayment

- Watsonia RSL Sub Branch Inc (9,382.50) repayment of Insurance claimed by Suo Branch
« Watsonia RSL Sub Branch Ing $12,203 52 Fhved Asset purchases patd by Sub Branch
- Walsonia RSL Patriotic Welfare No transactions for the year

The loan betweer Watsenia RSL Fatriotic Fund and the Watsonia RSL Sub Branch is an unsacured, ron-interest hearing loan
with no repayment terms,

The loan between Watsonia RSL Patnotic Fund and the Watsonia R5L Patriotic Welfare s an unsecured, non-interest bearing
loan wath no repayment terms

These notes should be read in conjuncticn with the atiached compilation report.

WATSOMIA RSL SUB-BRANCH PATRIOTIC FUND WATSOMIA BSL SUB- BRANCH PATRIOTIC FUND Fage 5oll2
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iz 2031
2. Cash at Bank and Cash on Hand
Bank accounis E40.733 ST0.643
Total Cash at Bank and Cazh on Hand Ba0, 733 570,641
2022 0zl
3. Related Party Loan
Loan - Watsonil REL Agency 3,764 3,764
Total Related Party Losn 3,764 3,754
022 21
4. Plant & Equipment, Vehicles
Plant & Equipment
Piant & Equipment - RS0 1317421 1,303, 509
Less Accumulated Depreciation (08, 545 (917433
Plant & Equipment - Bundoora BC 1,205,425
Less Accumulated Depreciation {1,145 459
Total Plant & Equipment 347,876 446,924
BBC Plant & Equipment written off dusing the 2022 financlal year,
Wehicles
Motor Vehicles 68,529 58,529
Liss Acourmulated Depreciation 155,125 {52,123}
Total Vehicles 13,804 16,805
Car Park - Moraell Avenue, Watsonia 180674 150673
Total Plant & Eguipment, Vehicles 551,358 653,308
Thesi notes should be read in con junction with the attached compdlation repor.
WATSONIA L SUB BRANCH PATRIO T FUND WATSONIA RS SUS-BRAKTH PATRIOTIC FURD Pageiof 12
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20l Faird |
5. Land & Buildings
Land & Bulldings
Initial Cost 2,207,454 3207454
Less Accumulated Deprecation [1,468,046] (1:394,048)
Improvenents 4,642,830 45T 45]
Less Accurmnulated Depreciation (1,558,871 [1,743.268)
Valuations 5,157,357 5,157,357
Total Land & Bulldings 9,680,725 5,875,059
Leasehald iImprovements - Bundoora
Leasehald Improvements - Bundeora BC 307,57
Lese Acevrnulated [epraciation * (2,165
Total Leasehold Improvements - Bundoora . 245413
Total Land & Buildings 9,680,725 10,120,471
2022 2621
&. Related Party Loan Accounts
Non Current Liability [ e S—
Lean - Wetsonia R5L Sub Branch B35, 412 1,033,591
Total Mon Current Liability B36,412 1,033,591
Total Related Party Loan Accounts 636,412 1,033,591

These notes should be read in conjunction with the attached compilation report.

WATSONIA 5L SUB-BRANCH PATRIDTICFUAD  WATSOMIA BEL SUR-BRAKCH PATRIOTIC FLME Mage 10 al L2
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Financial declaration for the Committee members

WATSONIA RSL SUB-BRANCH PATRIOTIC FUND
For the year ended 31 December 2022

1. Financial declaration for the Committee members

per section 60,15 of the Australion Charities ond Not-for-profits Cammission Regulation 2013
The Committes members declare that in the Committee members” opinion:

{al thereare reasonable grounds to believe that the registerad entity is able to pay all of its debts, as and when they become
due and payable; and

(B} thefinancial statements and notes satisfy the requirements of the Australion Charties end Not-forprofits Commission Act
2012,

Signed In accordance with subsection 60.15(2) of the Australian Charities and Mof-for-grofic Cormmission Regulotion 2013

st &J%@L

Bill Wyridham

Treasurer ik

John Inglis

Date of signing: f'ﬁ'."ﬁi 2 f.'.?.:l?)

WATSOM W BSL SUS SRANCH PATRICTIC FUMNE WATSONIE RSL SUB-BREINCH PATRIDTIC FUKD: Pape llofld
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Independent Audit Reports
To the Members of Watsonia RSL Sub-Branch Patriotic Fund

Raport on the Audit of the Financial Report
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial report, being a special purpose financial report, of Watsonia RSL
Sub-Branch Palriplic Fund (“the Furd”), which comprises Ibe statement of financial position as at 31 December
2022, the statement of surplus or deficit and other comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equlty
and lhe statement of cash flows for the year then ended and notes lo the financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policias, 2nd the committee’s declaration,

In our opinion the financial report of the Fund is properly drawn up, including:
a. giving & true and far view of the Fund's financial position as at 31 December 2022 and of its
financial peformance for the year ended; and
b. complylng with Australian Accounting Standards to the extent described in Mote 1 and with the
Ausiralian Charities and Not-for-Profit Commission Act 2012 (ACNC Act),

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Acdlting Standards. Our responsibility under those
standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibiliies for the Audil of the Financial Reporl section of
our report, We are indepandent of the Fund in accordance with the ethical requirements of the Accounting
Professional and Ethical Standards Board's AFES 110 Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the Code)
that are refevant o our audit of the inancial report in Australia, We have also fulllled our other responsibilities in
sccordance with the Code.

Ve believe that the audit evidence we have obtained Is sufficient and appropriate 1o provide a basis for our audit
opInion.

Emphasis of Matler — Basis of Accounting

Without modifying our opinion, we draw attention to Note 1 of the financial report, which describes ihe basis of
accounting. The financial report has been prepared for distribulion to members for the purpose of fulfilling the
Commitiee's financial reporting responsibilities under the ACNC Acl. As a result, the financial report may not be
suitable for another purpose.

Committes's Responsibility for the Financial Report

The Committes of the Fund is respoensible for the preparation of the financial report thal gives a true and fair view
and have determined that the basis of preparation described in Note 1 1o the financial report is appropriate to
meet the requirements of the ACNC Act. The Commiltee's responsibility also inciudes establishing and
maintaining internal contrals relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financigl repor that is free
fram material misstaterment, whether due to fraud or errcr.

In preparing the financial report, the Commillee s responsible for assessing the Fund's ability o conlinue as a
going concarn, disslosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless the Commitles either intends to liquidate the Fund or to cease operalions, or have ne realistic
alternative bul lo do so.

Those charged with governance are respansible for oversesing the Fund's financial reparting process,

Stannards Accountants and Advisors Pty Ltd
AC N, D06 B5T7 441

Postal: PO Box 581, South Yarra, Vic 3141
Level 7, 60 Toorak Road, South Yarra, Vic 3141
Tel: (03) 9847 2433 Fax: (03) 9867 5118
Email: advisors@stannards.com.au

stannards.com.au e

Liabiticy limited by 3 scheme spproved uncer Professional Standaids Legisiation
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Independent Audit Report
To the Members of Watsonia RSL Sub-Branch Patrictic Fund (cont'd)

Auditor's Respansibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report

Qur objectives are 1o oblain reasonable assurance aboul whether the financial report as a whola s free from
material misstaternen!, whether due Lo fraud or error, and lo issue an auditor's report thal includes our cpinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with Australian Auditing Standards will always detect a malerial misstatement when it exists. Misstalemenls can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of this financial report.

A further descriplion of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial report is localed at the Auditing and
Asgsurance Standards Board website at: bitp /iwww suasb gov auHome aspx. This description forms part of our
auditor's repaort,

Stannards Accouniants and Advisors

James Dickson
Partrer
Date:
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WATSONIA RSL SUB-BRANCH AS
AGENT FOR GENERAL APPEALS
PATRIOTIC FUND B86

WATSONIA RSL SUB-BRANCH AS AGENT FOR GENERAL APPEALS
PATRIOTIC FUND B86

ABN 92 461 199 032

For the year ended 31 December 2022
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Income and Expenditure Statement

WATSONIA RSL SUB-BRANCH AS AGENT FOR GENERAL APPEALS PATRIOTIC

FUND B86
For the year ended 31 December 2022
HOTES riirrd 2021
Income — '
Appeals ncome arpar 44062
Total Income 37,507 44,362
Gross Surplus 37,807 44,382
Expenditure
Deprecation 1,694 3,15
Donations . 26,117 27603
Genesal Expensas 3 6109 2,584
Prafessional Feot Expense 1,750 5,150
Total Expenditurs 37,670 18,452
Current Year Surplus | [Deficit) 137 5511

The accompanying notes form part of these financial stataments, These statements should be read in conjunction with the attached

compilation report,

WATSONA RS S1S-BRANCH AS AGENT FOR GEWERAL APPEALS PATRIOTIC FUMOD 285

PATREDTIC FUND BEE

WATSOMIA HIL SUB-BRANCH AS AGEN] FOR GENERAL &FFEALS
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Assets and Liabilities Statement

WATSONIA RSL SUB-BRANCH AS AGENT FOR GENERAL APPEALS PATRIOTIC
FUND B86
As at 31 December 2022

HOTES 2022 20
Assels
Current Assets
Cash & Cash Equivalents q 1489 8,359
Trade gnd Other Receivables 10,55 BEId
Total Current Assets 13,179 16,483
Haon-Current Assels
Flant and Equiprnent, Vehicles 5 T, 318 EI51
Total Non-Current Assets T,318 8,251
Total Assets 20,487 25,135
Liabilities
Current Liabilities o - o
Trade and Other Payables - 3,096
Redlaled Party Loans
Relatgd party payables - current B 4,484 6,164
Total Related Party Loans 4,484 6,164
Total Current Liabilities 4,484 4,260
Total Liabilities 4,485 5,160
Net Assets 16,012 15,875
Member's Funds
Memgers Funds 16,012 15875
Total Member's Funds 18,012 15,875

The accompanying nates form part of these financial statements. These statpments thould be read in conjunctisn with the attached
compilation report,

WATSONEE KSL SUE-FANCH AS AGENT FOR GEMERAL AFPEALS PATRIOTIC SUND 2BS WATSOM IS REL SUS-BRANCH A5 AGEMT FOR GENIRAL APPEALS
PATRIGTIC FUND B85 Page<al 11
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Movements in Equity

WATSONIA RSL SUB-BRANCH AS AGENT FOR GENERAL APPEALS PATRIOTIC
FUND BSé6
For the year ended 31 December 2022

2033 2021
Equity
Ogsening Bslancs 15,875 10,084
Increases
Surplus for the Period a7 5411
Total Increases 137 5,811
Tatal Eguity 16,011 15,875

WATSONIA FSL SUB-BRANCH AS AGENT FOR GENERAL AFPEALS PATRIOTH Fumb BAS WATSOMIA ASL SUB-BRANCH AS AGENT FOR GEMERAL APPEALS
PATREDTIC FURD BBG Pagn Scf 11
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WATSONIA RSL SUB-BRANCH AS AGENT FOR GENERAL APPEALS PATRIOTIC

FUND B86

For the year ended 31 December 2022

CASH FLOWS FROM DPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash recelpts from appeals and donations

Cash payments in the provision of welfare

Het cash inflow/(outflow) from operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of fixed assets
Het cash inflow/[outflow) from investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Receint | frepayment) of related party loans

Het cash inflow/(outflow) from financing activities

Hetincreaze/{decrease] in cash helg
Cash at beginning of financial vear

Cash at end of financial year

2022 2021
5 5
35,741 35,639
{38,070} {29,929)
(2,329) 5,710
(1,761)

(1,761) *
(16R0)

(1,680) -
15,770) 5,710
8,250 2,549
2,489 8,259

The accompanying netes foem part of thess financial statements. These sratements should be read In conjunction with the attached

compilation repoet,

WATSOMIA RSL SUB-BRANCH AS AGENT FOR GENERAL APPEALS PATRIOTIC FUMD BSS

PATRIDTRC FUND BSG

WATSONIA REL SUB-BIANCH &5 AGFNT FOR GRNFRAL APPEALS
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Notes to the Financial Statements

WATSONIA RSL SUB-BRANCH AS AGENT FOR GENERAL APPEALS PATRIOTIC
FUND B86
For the year ended 31 December 2022

1. Basis of Preparation

The financial stataments of "Watsonia R5L Sub-Branch As Agent for general appeals patriotic fund BB6 (the "Agency”) are special
purpose financial statements prepared in order to satisfy the firancial reporting requirements of Division 80 of the Australian
Charities and Non for profits Commission Act 2012 and the Veterans Act 2005 Victoria). The cammittes has determined that
Watsonia RS Patrintic Welfare Fund is nol 3 reporting entity,

The financial statements have been prepased on an aceruals basis and are based on historic costs and do not take into account
chamging maney values ar, except where stated specifically, curvent valuations of non-current assets,

The following significant accounting policies, which are consistent with the previous peried unless stated otherwise, have been
adopted in the praparation of these financial statemants.

2, Statement of significant accounting policies

The accounting policies set out below have been applicd consistently to all periods presented In these financial statements
except where otherwise stated.

Froperty, Plant and Equipment {PPE)

The depreciable amount of all PPE is depreciated over the useful lives of the assets to the associatian commencing fram the
time the asset is held ready for use.

Cash at Bank and Cash on Hand

Cash on hand include cash on hand and deposiis held st call with banks,

Income Tax

The agency is exempt fram income tax under Divisian 50 of the Income Tax Assessment Act 1997,

Goods & Services Tax

The Agency is not registered for GST

Revenue and Other Income

All spurces of income are accounted for on anaccruals basis, such that revenue is recognised when contract conditions are
fulfilled.

Related Party Loans

Transactions between related parties are on normal commercial terms and conditions no more favourahle than those available
to other parties uniess otherwise stated.

The foliowing transactions occurred with related partios
-Watsonia RSL Sub Branch Inc 51,680 repayment of prior vear transactions

- Waisonia RSL Bullding Furd no transactions occurned during the 2022 financist year

These notes shoule be raad inconjunction with the attached corrplation repost,

WATSONIA ASL SUB-BRANCH AS RCENT FOR GENERAL APPEALS PATRIOTIC FUMND B46 IWATSONA REL BUD-BRANCH AS AGENT FOR GEMERAL APPEALS
PATRIDTIC FUND B3E PageT ol 11
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The loan between Watsonia Patriotic Bullding Fund ang the Watsonia Agency fund is an unsecured, nen-interest bearing loan
with no repayment terms,

022 2021
2. Donations
Everymians {Simpson) Lo00
Veterans Health ano Suppon 25,458 25,594
DOther 638 LO0E
Total Donations 26,117 17603
2003 i
3. General Expenses -
Appeals Payments - 340
Bank Charges : i8
Death Notices L]
Voluntesrs Luncheon 3550 B
Armmy Graduation & Platiers 2260 H40
Veterans Inclusior Programs - L3n2
Palice Checks . 40
Pastage 11 19
Printing & Stationang 16
Macical Expenses 2an =
Total General Expenses 6,109 2,554
FLIFF) 2O
4. Cash at Bank and Cash cn Hand
Bank accounts 3,409 B25%
Total Cash at Bank and Cash on Hand 2,438 22549
2023 2021
5. Plant & Equipment, Vehicles
Plant & Equipment
Plant and equipment a3 cost 12,133 10,373
Accumulated depreciation of plant and equipment 19,804] i 2a0)
Total Flant & Equiprment 2,729 2,133
Vehieles
Motar Vebides 2677 16,771
Less Accumulated Depreciation on Motor Vehicles {22,183 {20,553]
Total vehicles 4,588 6,115
Tatal Plant & Equiprnent, Vehiches 7,318 8,251

These notes should be read in conjunction with the attachad eompilation report,

WATEDNG RSL BUG-BRAKNCH AS AGENT TOR GINERAL APSLALYL PATRIOTIC FUND: BAE WATSON A RAL SLEC-BRAMCH AS AGENT FOR GEMERAL APPEALS
PATRIOTIC FUND B&E Page 8ol 11
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2022 ol |

6. Related Party Payables
Loan- Watsonia Building Fund 3764 1,764
Loan - Watsonia Sub Branch g 3 400
Tetal Rolated Party Payablas 4484 B, 154

These notes should be read in conjunction with the attached compdation report.

WATSONIA RSL SUB-BALNCH AS AGENT FOR GEKERAL APPEALS PATRONIC FUMD 822 WATSONIA REL SUB BAANCH A5 AGEMT FOI GINEIRAL APPEALS
PATRICTIL FUIMD s Pae 0l 11
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Statement by Members of the Watsonia RSL Sub
Branch Committee

WATSONIA RSL SUB-BRANCH AS AGENT FOR GENERAL APPEALS PATRIOTIC
FUND B36
For the year ended 31 December 2022

The committes of the Wasonia RSL Sub Branch Inc. has determined that the Watsonia RSL Sub Branch as agency for General
appeals Patriotic Fund B3E is not a reporting entity and that this special purpose financizl report should be prepared in
accordance with the accounting policies outlings in Note 1 to the financial statements.

In the opinion of the committee the financlal report as set out on pages 3-8:

1. Presents fairly the Watsonia RSL Sub Branch as agency for General Appeals Patriotic Fund BS6 as a1 31 December 2022
and its performance for the year ended on that date.

5 Al the date of the this statement there are reasonable grounds 1o believe that the Watsonia R5L sub Branch as agency for
General Appeals Patriotic Fund BEE will be able to pay its debts and when they become due and payable.

This staterment & made in accerdance with a resolution of the committee and is signed foran on behail of the commities,

President z/

Bill Wyndh

Treasur

John Inglis

Dated: { 7/ 63/ 202D

WATSONIA RSL SUB-BRANCH AS AGENT FOR GEMERAL AFPEALS PATRWITIC FUND 885 WATSONIA 351 SUB-BRANCH AS AGEMT FOR GENERAL APPEALS
PATRIOTIC FLIMND A5G F':gp Idot1d
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Independent Audit Report
To the Members of Watsonia RSL Sub-Branch as Agent for General Appeals Patriotic Fund
Ba&

Report on the Audit of the Financial Report
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial report, being a special purpose financial repor, of Walsonia RSL
Sub-Branch as Agent for General Appeals Patrictic Fund B86 (“the Fund™). which comprises the statement of
financial position as at 31 December 2022, the statement of surplus or deficit and other comprehensive income,
the statemeant of changes in eguity and the statement of cash flows for the year then ended and notes 1o the
financial statemerits, including a summary of significant accounting policies, and the commitiee’'s declaration,

In our opinion the financial report of the Fund is properly drawn up, including:
a giving a true and fair view of the Fund's financial posificn as at 31 December 2022 and of its
financial performance for the year ended; and
b. complying with Australian Accounting Standards 1o the extent described in Nole 1.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit m accordance with Ausiralian Auditing Standards. Owur responsibility under those
standards are furlher described in the Auditor's Responsibifities for the Audit of the Financial Report section of
our report, We are independent of the Fund in accordance with the ethical requirements of the Accounting
Professional and Eihical Standards Board's APES 110 Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the Code)
that are relevant to our audit of the financial report in Australla. We have also fulfiled out other responsibilities in
accordance with the Code,

We belleve that the audit evidence we have cbiained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audil
oo,

Emphasis of Matter — Basis of Accounting

Without modifying our opinion, we draw attention to Nole 1 of the financial report, which describes the basis of
accounting. The financial report has been prepared for dislribulion to members for the purpose of fulfilling the
Committee’'s financial reporting responsioiiiies of the Returned & Services League of Australian (Victorian
Branch). As a resull, the financial report may not be suilable for another purpose.

Committee’s Responsibility for the Financial Report

The Committes of the Fund is responsible for the preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair view
and have determined that the basis of preparation described in Mote 1 to the financial report is appropriate to
meet the requirements of the Returmed & Services League of Australian (Victorian Branch). The Committee’s
responsibility also Includes establishing and mainiaining internal controls relevarl to the preparation and faii
presentation of the financial report that is free from material misstaternent, whether due to fraud or error,

In preparing the financial report, the Commitie is responsible for assessing the Fund's ablilty to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters relaled o going concen and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless the Committee either interds to liquidate the Fund or to cease operations. or have no realistic
altermativer bul to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Fund's financial reporting process.

Stannards Accountants and Advisors Pty Ltd
ACN. D5 BST 441

Postal: PO Box 581, South Yarra, Vic 3141
Lewvel 1, 60 Toorak Road, South Yarra, Vic 3141
Tel: (03) 9867 4433 Fax: (03] 9867 5118
Email: advizors@stannards.com.au

stannards.com.au

Uiabidity lUmited by a scheme approved under Prolessional Standards Legisbition
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Independent Audit Report
To the Members of Watsonia RSL Sub-Branch as Agent for General Appeals Patrictic Fund
=4:1

Auditor's Responsibiiities for the Audit of the Financial Report

Cur objectives are lo obtain reascnable assurance aboul whether the financial repor as a whole is free from
material missiatement, whether due to fraud or error. and o issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, bul is nol a guarantee thal an audit conducted in accordance
with Australian Auditing Standards will always detect a material misslatement when it exisis. Misstatemenis can
arise from fraud or error and are considered matenal if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of this financial reporl.

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial report is located at the Auditing and

Assurance Standards Board website at: hitp:iiwww auast aov gu/Home aspx, This description forms part of our
audilor's report,

Stannards Accountants and Advisors
James Dicksan
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“Proud Community Sponsors”

Montmorency Secondary College
Concord School
Norwood Secondary College
Loyola College
Kew High School
Bundoora Secondary College
Viewbank College
Eltham High School
Viewbank College
Our Lady of Mercy
Northside Christian College
Streeton Primary School
Diamond Valley Netball Club
Trilogy Dance Company
Whittlesea Secondary College
Defence Force School of Signals
Bundoora RSL Bowling Centre
LaTrobe Village Services
Watsonia Junior Basketball Club
Bundoora Primary School
Greensborough Lanes

Bundoora Cricket Club
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Watsonia RSL Sub-branch Inc.
6 Morwell Avenue Watsonia VIC 3087 e Ph: 9435 4233
www.watsoniarsl.com.au

Bundoora RSL Bowling Centre
Yulong Reserve, Cameron Parade Bundoora VIC 3083 e Ph: 9467 5747
www.bundoorarsl.com.au
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